

FOMSA AGM Meeting
Minutes
10 November 2022 @ 15.30

Welcome

Rebecca Driver, Rachael Andrews, Kerry Root, Nicola Jones, Kerri Collins, Lauren Webb, Lottie Lamborn Brown, Nikki

Apologies

Molly Ball, Rachel Chettleburgh, Kate Cracknell, Michelle Hinsley, Susie Collins

Matters Arising,

We have had a letter from Michelle with her resignation from the position of Chair person. (See letter for details) but she has relinquished her position from today's meeting and a new candidate to be nominated.

Rachael Andrews would like to pass the role of Treasurer to another FOMSA member but still remain very involved within the team. So a new treasurer is to be elected for this role. Rachael will continue to work alongside the new treasurer.

New positions

Lottie Lomborn Brown has been nominated and voted in by those present for the role of Chairperson

Rachel Chetteburgh has been nominated and voted in as the new treasurer by all present at the meeting.

Chairperson – Lottie

Secretary – Rebecca Driver

Treasurer - Rachel Chetteburgh

Social Media – Kerry Root

Parent representatives – Lauren Webb & Kerri Collins

Teacher Representative – Nicola Jones

Finance Report

Total income for this year £1135.51

Total expenditure of this year £1683.66

Total money available to spend is approx £5453.81

Any Other Business

We do need to make a conscious effort to spend some more of the money available.

NJ is going to speak with the other staff to see if there is anything that they can think they need or ideas for ways to improve things for the pupils

RA suggested a Sail/Canopy for the outside areas so that the children have shelter from the sun or rain during play time, forest school or outside learning.

Mr Norfolk might have a need for some science equipment

Potentially a whole school trip that will benefit them all culturally possibly theatre? This to be looked into more carefully.

Ways to raise money

Frost fayre to be carried out next year when we have time to organise the external sellers such as crafters, tropic, osborne bookes etc.

Potentially have a “spring fling” fayre

Possibly a theatre, london trip for parents/families which they pay for and raise money for FOMSA too.

Quiz or bingo at the pub. Tickets sold and including dabber, book and food.

Happy to fund the school christmas gift books, the turkey and potentially the christmas tree.

The Christmas nativity performance is going to have two showings 12/12/22 at 2pm and 13/12/22 at 6pm both to have a raffle at each. Parents to be ask to provide raffle prizes for the event. We will need to sell tickets on both performances.

Nicola to speak with the church ladies to see if they would like to do teas and coffees or if we should do this.

RA to make a label for the uniform shed and laminate this

Lottie suggested we reinstate the 100 club which we will do when the new treasurer is in place.

Next meeting is to be at school straight after school on 23 November 2022